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Ilvan Sze Yuet FUNG/PLAND

HF&: Justin Chun <justinchun@hiltonmo.com>

S EH: 2025%F07H25H2H 1 11:36

Ut & Ivan Sze Yuet FUNG/PLAND

a7 tpbpd/PLAND; project; Jerome Mo

x&: Re: Supplementary Information on S16 Planning Application No. A/H7/187 for Shop and Services
at G/F, 14 Tsun Yuen Street, Happy Valley, Hong Kong (Inland Lot 2666)

I - Valid food factory license.jpg; Kitchen exhaust.jpg

Rl Internet Email

Dear Sir,

As per our phone conversation, please find the attached current valid food factory license and photo of the
kitchen exhaust for your follow up action, as discussed previously, no exhaust fans was exhausted to
outdoor and you may refer to the photo we submitted previously for the oil fume hood.

Regards,

Justin Chun

Project Manager

Hilton Mo & Co. Limited
Tel: I
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